FILED OCT 02, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05904-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions - Docket No. 130002-EI
Attachments: 130002 Preliminary List of Issues for 2014_FINAL.DOCX; 10.2.13 GPC's Preliminary List of

Issues and Positions.pdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 130002-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 5 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.

Melissa Darnes

Stay connected with Gulf Power
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 02, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05904-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Robert L. McGee, Jr. T Fuprgy Place

cigy v
Remalatory & Prcing Manager  Persatola Flunda 32620-0780

Tel BSO 244 5530
Faa BhO 444 6076
RLMCGEE @ southereo con

GULF A

POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

October 2, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 130002-EG

Dear Ms. Cole:
Attached is Gulf Power Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, to be _tiled
in the above referenced Conservation Cost Recovery Clause docket. A copy of this

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions prepared using Microsoft Word is included as
an attachment to Gulf's electronic filing.

Sincerely,

Ykl L

Robert. L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

md
Attachments

cc:  Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 130002-EG
Recovery Clause ) Filed: October 2, 2013
)
GULF POWER COMPANY'’S

PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Gulf Power Company, ("Gulf Power," "Gulf," or the "Company"), by and through its

undersigned attorneys, files its Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, saying:

Generic Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Issues

ISSUE 1: What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period
January 2012 through December 20127

GULF: Under recovery of $1,293,261. (Todd)

ISSUE 2: What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the

period January 2014 through December 2014?

Q
=
&

Recovery of $24,374,604 (excluding revenue taxes). (Todd)




ISSUE 3: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2014
through December 2014?

The Company's proposed conservation cost recovery factors by customer class for
the period January 2014 through December 2014 are as follows: (Todd) '

@
=

CONSERVATION
¢/kWh
RS 0.226
RSVP Tier 1 (2.900)
RSVP Tier 2 (1.608)
RSVP Tier 3 6.064
RSVP Tier 4 58.761
GS 0.222
GSD, GSDT, GSTOU 0.217
LP, LPT 0.209
PX, PXT, RTP, SBS 0.204
OSL, OSII 0.192 i
oSl 0.210 |

' The RSVP rate tiers for Gulf Power shown here are the proper amounts after making a correction for an error
identified in the amounts shown in Schedule C-6 of Gulf's Witness Todd’s testimony and exhibits filed on
September 10, 2013.




ISSUE 4:

GULEF:

What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors
for billing purposes?

The new conservation cost recovery factors should be effective beginning with
the first billing cycle for January 2014 and thereafter through the last billing cycle
for December 2014. The first billing cycle may start before January 1, 2014, and
the last cycle may be read after December 31, 2014, so that each customer is
billed for twelve months regardless of when the adjustment factor became
effective. (Todd)

Dated this 2nd day of October, 2013.

ﬂa«rﬂﬂ/-\

JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 0325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 0007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost )
Recovery Clause ) Docket No.: 130002-EG

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by U.S. mail this 2nd day of
October, 2013 to the following:

Ausley Law Firm PCS Phosphate — White Springs Florida Industrial Power Users Group

James D. Beasley c/o Brickfield Law Firm c/o Moyle Law Firm

J. Jeffry Wahlen James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Ashley M. Daniels Eighth Floor, West Tower 118 North Gadsden Street

Post Office Box 391 1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tallahassee, FL 32302 Washington, DC 20007 jmoyle @moylelaw.com

jpeasley @ausley.com jbrew @ bbrslaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company Florida Public Utilities Company

Kenneth M. Rubin Kenneth Hoffman Cheryl M. Martin

John T. Butler 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 Aleida Socarras

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 1641 Worthington Road

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com Suite 220

ken.rubin @fpl.com West Paim Beach, FL 33409-6703
Cyoung@fpuc.com

Gunster Law Firm Office of Public Counsel Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Beth Keating J. Kelly John T. Burnett

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601  P. Christensen 106 East College Avenue,

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839 C. Rehwinkel Suite 800

bkeating @ gunster.com c/o The Florida Legislature Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812  john.burnett@duke-energy.com
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Christensen.patty @leg.state.fl.us

Duke Energy Florida Southern Alliance for Clean Energy Tampa Electric Company
John T. Burnett c/o George Cavros, Esqg. Ms. Paula K. Brown
Dianne M. Triplett 120 East Oakland Park Blvd. Regulatory Affairs

Post Office Box 14042 Suite 105 P.O. Box 111

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Dianne.triplett @ duke-energy.com george @cavros-law.com Regdept @tecoenergy.com

Matthew.Bernier @ duke-energy.com

Office of the General Counsel ;Z/L/ %
Theresa Tan Y pod

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd JEFFREY A. STONE
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Florida Bar No. 325953
ltan @ psc.state.fl.us RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power






